(Requestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]pekup ] war [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

(f)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions te Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HITRIARRICANEO

200188032452

u|islo
E. DENNARD




Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin o HMmmmb&4§§12lﬂ B

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, November 10, 2010 11:55 AM
To: 'Hanai Sablich'

Subject: RE: Discrepancy in E.ILN. number

Thank you for your ¢-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

e Rivers, Internet Access
Division ol Corporations

Pleasa lake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a cuslomer Dawn K Roberts, Flonda Intenm Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided 10 you. Simply click on the link 10 the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation

D08 Customer Satsfacpon Survey

From: Hanai Sablich [maiito:HSaklich@Firsteastsidesavings.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 11:42 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Discrepancy in E.I.N. number

Good Morning,

International Buddhist Progress Society, Inc. is a customer of ours and the E.1.N. number shows one digit
off currently as comp issued when the corporation was established. Originally, their FEI
Number is recorde as also noted on their reports filed up until 2008). Currently, the FEI
number shows 2231 (as reported on their annual reports for 2009 & 2010).

Woild you kindly confirm the correct number?

Sincerely,

FHanar Sablich

Office Manager

First East Side Savings Bank

89398 W. Commercial Boulevard
Tamarac, FL 33351

(9543 721-3400 Telephone

(954) 721-3404 Facsimile
FHsablich@firsteastsidesavings.com

b?% Please consider e envronmant belore panong this e-mal

This email message. including any attached Nles and information transmitted with this e-mail may be privileged
and/or conlidential. 1t is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) or person responsibte for delivery of this
nateriad w the named addressee. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you have reecived
this c-mail in errer please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of the original message and any
attachments from vour system. Please be advised that any message addressed Lo our domain is subject to archiving
and review by other persons other than the intended recipient.
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